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ADDENDUM THREE 

DATE: December 29, 2025 

TO: All Respondents 

FROM: Sheila Brown, Procurement/Contract Administrator 

RE: ADDENDUM #3 Questions and Answers 

 
1.  We are preparing a proposal for a new construction elderly development (62+), with a total of 

sixty-eight (68) units. The project will exclusively serve elderly households and would therefore 
qualify under the RFP’s “exception voucher” category. 

The RFP indicates that exception vouchers may be awarded for up to 100% of the total units in an 
elderly project. We would like to confirm whether, under this solicitation, the Montgomery 
Housing Authority will consider awarding Project-Based Vouchers for all sixty-eight (68) units 
within a single elderly development. 
MHA Response:  No, the RFP states 50 units for the exception units. 

 
2.  Can furniture be included in the submission if the units are for senior housing?  

 Are appliances included in the submission financial packet? In reference to the furniture, if it is 
built-in furniture such as built in Beds, Built-in Side tables and built-in Armours.  MHA Response:  
Although not a PBV requirement, a Respondent would describe this in their development in their 
proposal submission. 
 

3.  Is the Applicant Name in the forms the complex name or the developer's name?  MHA Response:  
Developer’s name.  You may include a organizational chart and the owner entity. 
 

4. Our intent is to submit one highly feasible, site-controlled project, rather than multiple conceptual 
proposals. Is that aligned with how MHA prefers to see submissions?  MHA Response:  
Respondent can submit as many proposals as they desire. 
 

5. From MHA’s experience, where do PBV projects most often break down between award and HAP 
execution—environmental, financing, construction, or lease-up—and how can a sponsor 
proactively de-risk those points?  MHA Response:  All of the above.  The Respondent would need 
to ensure that they will reach closing by the deadline in the commitment date. 
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6. If our project will not be completed until 2027, do we still start the process now?  MHA Response:  

Yes 
 

7. Will MHA be the designated agency that will submit the subsidy layering package to HUD?  MHA 
Response:  Yes.  It also depends on the entity that provides the financing. 

 
8. Will we be disqualified for less than 10 units?  MHA Response:  Yes 

 
9. Can you please estimate the time until board approval?  MHA Response:  The next board meeting 

is scheduled for January 27, 2026. 
 

10. Can this be used in multiple properties in different areas? MHA Response:  You may submit 
separate proposal submission for each property. 
 

11. Is the last day for questions, Monday the 5th or Friday the 2nd?  MHA Response:  Friday, January 
2, 2026, see addendum two. 
 

12. Is closing by 12/31/25, closing of financing etc.  MHA Response:  December 31, 2026, see 
addendum one. 

We are grateful for your interest in doing business with our Agency and we look forward to receiving a 
proposal from your firm. 


